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Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 

 
Subject: Permanent Confidentiality request for FCC ID: UPO308-0007-1 

 
To whom it may concern 
 

Pursuant to sections 0.457(d) and 0.459 of CFR 47, the applicant requests 
permanent confidential treatment of the following information accompanying this 

application: 
 
• Schematics  

• Bills of Materials 
• Block Diagram 

• Operational Description 
• Tune-up procedure 

 

Zinwave has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the 
first of its kind in industry. Having the subject information easily available to 

"competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this 
product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.     

 
It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and 
correspondence during the certification review process cannot be granted as 

confidential documents and this information will be available for public review once 
the grant of equipment authorization is issued. 

 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 

Charlie Blackham 
Director 
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